
Gerald Posner 	 8/4/93 

300 E 54 st.,#280 
Hew York, NY 10022-5026 	- 

Dear Gerald, 

Thanks for the copy of your 4/22/92 letter covering the return of the pictures. 

This time I'll be careful to not misfile it. 

I'll be glad to get the clippings. I have already established a file, meaning that 

mostly I have a labelled file folder, for each of the coming bo,:ks. Aside from the Dahlia 

5/3 piece I've seen almost nothing save on HcGinniss. 

I'm sorry you did not want some devil's advocacy, from that story, because I be-

lieve it describes what is impossible in your book. And I am not talking about any 

"interpretations of evidence." ime will tell. If you had indicated you were doing that 

kind of book I'd have offered it. 

And I could have helped you on LiEton. Came a time when I decided to reoonstitute 

the memo that 1.1).vingstone' cop stole for Lifton. If you have any further interest on him 

Roger Peinman, a lawyer ormerly pith CDS News, did a short book I believe is find. Only' 

xeroo; copies nod available. I think he has found no publisher. Has no agent. 

kinor correction/. I know in advance I'll disgree with virtually all who use my 

ncords. Thanks for what you say about it, though. 

When. you are promoting the book, if you have any good confrtntations you'd like to 

have in the file I'll be making for history I'll be glad to add them without any comment 

on them. I'll probably annotate ti.e copy of your book for that purpose, too. 

if and ..:ben we can reschedule that dinner, fine. Be interest/in your experiences 

with the book then, too. 

Lil joins me in best wishes to you both. 

Sincerely, 


